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Alabama

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-
with-state-boards/ www.abn.alabama.gov/

Alabama Department of 
Education

Gordon Persons Office Building 
50 North Ripley Street P.O Box 
302101 Montgomery, AL 36104-
3833 334-242-9700 334-353-0111 334-242-9708 vm@alsde.edu  

https://www.
alsde.edu/

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover
nance-Models-Chart-

Alaska

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-

https://education.alaska.go
v/

Alaska Department of 
Education and Early 
Development

801 West 10th Street, Suite 200 
P.O. Box 110500
Juneau, AK 99811 907-465-2800

Teacher 
Certification: 
907-465-2831 907-465-4156

eed.webmaster@al
aska.gov

https://educa
tion.alaska.go
v/TeacherCer

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

American 
Samoa Not on NASBE http://www.asdoe.net/

American Samoa 
Department of Edcation

Utulei, Pago Pago American 
Samoa 96799 684-633-5237 684-633-4240

https://www.
teach.org/sta
te-

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Arizona

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect- http://www.azed.gov/

Arizona Department of 
Education

1535 West Jefferson Street
Phoenix, AZ 85007 602-542-4361 800-352-4558 602-542-5440

Certification@azed.
gov

http://www.a
zed.gov/educ
ator-

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Arkansas

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-
with-state-boards/

http://www.arkansased.go
v/

Arkansas Department of 
Education

Four State Capitol Mall, Room 
304A
Little Rock, AR 72201 501-682-4204 502-682-4475 501-682-1079

melissa.jacks@arka
nsas.gov

http://www.a
rkansased.go
v/divisions/h
uman-

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover
nance-Models-Chart-

California

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect- http://www.cde.ca.gov/

California Department of 
Education

1430 N Street Sacramento, CA 
95814 916-319-0800 916-319-0100

http://www.c
de.ca.gov/pd/
bt/gc/

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Colorado

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-

http://www.cde.state.co.us
/

Colorado Department of 
Education

201 East Colfax Avenue
Denver, CO 80203 303-866-6600 303-866-6628 303-830-0793

credentials@ctc.ca.
gov
CDELicensing@cde.

http://www.c
de.state.co.us
/cdeprof

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Connecticut

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-

http://www.sde.ct.gov/sde
/site/default.asp

Connecticut Department 
of Education

 P.O. Box 2219, Hartford, CT 
06145-2219
Hartford, CT 06106 860-713-6510 860-713-6543 860-713-7001

teacher.cert@ct.go
v

http://sdepor
tal.ct.gov/cec
screateuser/d

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Delaware

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect- http://www.doe.k12.de.us/

Delaware Department of 
Education

The Townsend Building 401 
Federal Street, Suite 2 Dover, 
DE 19901 302-735-4000 302-739-4654

http://www.d
oe.k12.de.us/
Domain/37

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

District of 
Columbia

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect- http://osse.dc.gov/

Office of the State 
Superintendent of 
Education (District of 

State Board of Education 441 
Fourth Street NW, Suite 350N
Washington, DC 20001 202-727-6436 202-727-2019 osse@dc.gov

http://osse.d
c.gov/ed-
credentials

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Florida

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect- http://www.fldoe.org/

Florida Department of 
Education Office of the 
Commissioner

Turlington Building, Suite 1514 
325 West Gaines Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 850-245-0505 850-245-9667

Commissioner@fld
oe.org

http://www.fl
doe.org/teac
hing/certifica

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Georgia

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-

http://www.gadoe.org/Pag
es/Home.aspx

Georgia Department of 
Education

205 Jesse Hill Jr. Drive SE 
Atlanta, GA 30334 404-656-2800 800-311-3627 404-651-8737 askdoe@gadoe.org

http://www.g
apsc.com/

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Guam Not on NASBE

https://sites.google.com/a/
gdoe.net/gdoe/gdoe-
directory

Guam Department of 
Edcation

500 Mariner Avenue Barrigada, 
Guam 96913 671-475-0457 671-475-0496 671-472-5001

amunasantos@gdo
e.net

http://gcec.g
uam.gov/gov
ernment-

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Hawaii

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-

http://www.hawaiipublicsc
hools.org/Pages/Home.asp
x

Hawaii State Department 
of Edcation

1390 Miller St. Honolulu, HI 
96813 808-586-3230 808-586-3440

doe_info@hawaiid
oe.org

http://www.h
awaiipublicsc
hools.org/Co

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover
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Idaho

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect- http://sde.idaho.gov/

Idaho State Department 
of Education

PO Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-
0027 208-332-6800 800-432-4601 208-334-2228

info@sde.idaho.go
v

http://sde.ida
ho.gov/cert-
psc/cert/

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Illinois

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect- http://www.isbe.net/

Illinois State Board of 
Education

100 N. First Street Springfield, 
IL 62777 217-782-4321 866-262-6663 217-524-4928

http://www.i
sbe.net/licens
ure/default.h

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Indiana

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect- http://www.doe.in.gov/

Indiana Department of 
Education

South Tower, Suite 600 115 W. 
Washington Street Indianapolis, 
IN 46204 317-232-6610 317-232-8004

webmaster@doe.in
.gov

http://www.d
oe.in.gov/lice
nsing

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Iowa

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-

https://www.educateiowa.
gov/

Iowa Department of 
Education

Grimes State Office Building 
400 East 14th Street Des 
Moines, IA 50319 518-281-5294 515-242-5988

http://www.b
oee.iowa.gov
/

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Kansas

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-
with-state-boards/ http://www.ksde.org/

Kansas State Department 
of Education

900 SW Jackson Topeka, KS 
66612 785-296-3201 785-296-7933 contact@ksde.org

http://www.k
sde.org/Agen
cy/Division-of-
Learning-

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover
nance-Models-Chart-

Kentucky

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-

http://education.ky.gov/Pa
ges/default.aspx

Kentucky Department of 
Education

Capital Plaza Tower, First Floor 
500 Mero Street Frankfort, KY 
40601 502-564-3141 502-564-4770 502-564-5680

http://www.e
psb.ky.gov/ce
rtification/ind

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Louisiana

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-

https://www.louisianabelie
ves.com/

Louisiana Department of 
Education

1201 North Third Street P.O 
Box 94064 Baton Rouge, LA 
70802-5243 225-219-5172 877-453-2721 225-342-0193

https://www.
louisianabelie
ves.com/teac

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Maine

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-

http://www.maine.gov/doe
/

Maine Department of 
Education

23 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333-0023 207-624-6600 207-624-6700

http://maine.
gov/doe/cert
/index.html

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Maryland

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-

http://www.marylandpubli
cschools.org/Pages/default.
aspx

Maryland State 
Department of Education

200 West Baltimore Street, 
Baltimore, MD 21201-2595 410-767-0100 888-246-0016 410-333-6033

http://www.
marylandpubl
icschools.org/

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Massachusett
s

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-
with-state-boards/ http://www.doe.mass.edu/

Massachusetts 
Department of 
Elementary and 
Secondary Education

75 Pleasant Street Malden, MA 
02148 781-338-3111 781-338-3000 781-338-3770

http://www.
mass.gov/edu
/licensure/

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover
nance-Models-Chart-

Michigan

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-

http://www.michigan.gov/
mde/

Michigan Department of 
Education

P.O. Box 30008 608 West 
Allegan Street
Lansing, MI 48909 517-373-3324 517-335-4565

http://www.
michigan.gov
/mde/0,4615,

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Minnesota

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-

http://education.state.mn.
us/mde/index.html

Minnesota Department of 
Education

1500 Highway 36 West 
Roseville MN 55113 651-582-8200 651-582-8724

mde.commissioner
@state.mn.us

http://educat
ion.state.mn.
us/MDE/lic/

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Mississippi

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-

http://www.mde.k12.ms.us
/

Mississippi Department of 
Education

P.O. Box 771 Jackson, MS 
39205-0771 601-359-3513 601-359-3242

http://www.
mde.k12.ms.
us/OEL

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Missouri

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect- http://dese.mo.gov/

Missouri Department of 
Education

P.O. Box 480 Jefferson City, MO 
65102-0480 573-751-4212 573-751-8613

communications@
dese.mo.gov

https://dese.
mo.gov/educ
ator-

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover
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Montana

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect- http://opi.mt.gov/

Montana Office of Public 
Instruction

P.O. Box 202501 Helena, 
Montana 59620-2501 406-444-3095 888-231-9393 406-444-3924 Cert@mt.gov

http://opi.mt.
gov/Cert/inde
x.html

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Nebraska

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-

https://www.education.ne.
gov/index.html

Nebraska Department of 
Education

301 Centennial Mall South P.O. 
Box 94987 Lincoln,NE 68509-
4987 402-471-2295 402-471-0117

https://www.
education.ne.
gov/TCERT/in

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Nevada

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect- http://www.doe.nv.gov/

Nevada Department of 
Education

700 East Fifth Street Carson 
City, NV 89701 775-687-9200 775-687-9101

http://www.d
oe.nv.gov/Ed
ucator_Licens

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

New 
Hampshire

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-

http://www.education.nh.g
ov/

New Hampshire 
Department of Education

101 Pleasant Street Concord, 
NH 03301 603-271-3494 603-271-1953

Lori.Kincaid@doe.n
h.gov

http://educat
ion.nh.gov/ce
rtification/ind

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

New Jersey

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-

http://www.state.nj.us/edu
cation/

New Jersey State Board of 
Education

100 Riverview Plaza P.O. Box 
500 Trenton, NJ 08625-0500 609-633-0665 877-900-6960 609-984-5347

http://www.s
tate.nj.us/ed
ucation/educ

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

New Mexico

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-

http://www.ped.state.nm.u
s/ped/index.html

New Mexico public 
Education Department

Jerry Apodaca Education 
Building  300 Don Gaspar Santa 
Fe, NM 87501 505-827-5800 505-827-6520

join.ped@state.nm.
us

http://www.p
ed.state.nm.u
s/ped/educat

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

New York

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect- http://www.nysed.gov/

New York State Education 
Department

89 Washington Avenue Albany, 
New York 12234 518-474-3852 518-473-4909

http://www.h
ighered.nysed
.gov/tcert/

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

North 
Carolina

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-

http://www.ncpublicschool
s.org/

North Carolina 
Department of Public 
Instruction

6301 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-6301 919-807-3300 919-807-3445

http://www.n
cpublicschool
s.org/licensur

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

North Dakota

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect- https://www.nd.gov/dpi/

North Dakota Department 
of Public Instruction

600 E. Boulevard Ave., Dept. 
201 Floors 9, 10, and 11 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0440 701-328-2260 701-328-2461 dpi@nd.gov

https://www.
nd.gov/dpi/sc
hoolstaff/tse/

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Northern 
Mariana 
Islands Not on NASBE http://www.cnmipss.org/

Commonwealth of the 
Northern Mariana Islands 
Public School System

Capitol Hill P.O. BOX 501370, 
Saipan, MP 96950 670-237-3061 670-267-3027 670-664-3711

boe.certification@c
nmipss.org

http://www.c
nmipss.org/c
ertifications/

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Ohio

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect- http://education.ohio.gov/

Ohio Department of 
Education

25 South Front Street 
Columbus, Ohio 43215-4183 614-466-4839 877-644-6338 614-728-9300

contact.center@ed
ucation.ohio.gov

http://educat
ion.ohio.gov/
Topics/Teachi

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Oklahoma

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect- http://sde.ok.gov/sde/

Oklahoma State 
Department of Education

Oliver Hodge Building 2500 
North Lincoln Boulevard 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma  405-521-3301 866-521-2444 405-521-6205

sdeservicedesk@sd
e.ok.gov

http://sde.ok.
gov/sde/teac
her-

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Oregon

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-

http://www.ode.state.or.us
/home/

Oregon Department of 
Education

255 Capitol Street NE Salem, 
OR 97310-0203 503-947-5600 503-378-5156

ode.frontdesk@od
e.state.or.us

http://www.o
regon.gov/tsp
c/Pages/inde

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Pennsylvania

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-

http://www.education.pa.g
ov/Pages/default.aspx

Pennsylvania Department 
of Education

333 Market Street Harrisburg, 
PA 17126 717-787-5820 717-783-6788 717-787-7222

http://www.e
ducation.pa.g
ov/Teachers%

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover
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Rhode Island

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-

http://www.ride.ri.gov/Ho
me.aspx

Rhode Island Department 
of Education

255 Westminster Street 
Providence, RI 02903 401-222-4690 401-222-4600 401-222-6178

http://www.ri
de.ri.gov/Tea
chersAdminis

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

South 
Carolina

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect- http://ed.sc.gov/

South Carolina 
Department of Education

1429 Senate Street Columbia, 
SC 29201 803-734-8815 803-734-8500 803-734-3389 info@ed.sc.gov

http://ed.sc.g
ov/educators
/certification/

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

South Dakota

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect- http://doe.sd.gov/

South Dakota Department 
of Education

800 Governors Drive Pierre, SD 
57501 605-773-5669 605-773-3134 605-773-6139

http://doe.sd.
gov/oatq/tea
chercert.aspx

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Tennessee

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-

https://www.tn.gov/educat
ion

Tennessee State 
Department of Education

Andrew Johnson Tower, Sixth 
Floor 710 James Robertson 
Parkway Nashville, TN 37243 615-741-2731 615-741-5158 615-532-4791

https://www.
tn.gov/educat
ion/section/li

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Texas

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect- http://tea.texas.gov/ Texas Education Agency

William B. Travis Building 1701 
N. Congress Avenue Austin, 
Texas, 78701 512-463-9734 512-463-9838

teainfo@tea.texas.
gov

http://tea.tex
as.gov/Texas
_Educators/C

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Utah

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-

http://www.schools.utah.g
ov/main/

Utah State Office of 
Education

P.O. Box 144200 Salt Lake City, 
UT 84114-4200 801-538-7500 801-538-7521

http://www.s
chools.utah.g
ov/cert/

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Vermont

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-

http://education.vermont.g
ov/

State of Vermont Agency 
of Education

219 North Main Street, Suite 
402 Barre, VT 05641 802-828-3135 802-479-1030 802-828-3140

aoe.edInfo@vermo
nt.gov

http://educat
ion.vermont.g
ov/educator-

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Virgin Islands 
St. Croix Not on NASBE http://www.vide.vi/

The Virgin Islands 
Department of Education

2133 Hospital Street 
Christiansted, St. Croix, 00820 340-773-1095 340-778-1600 340-778-8995

http://www.v
ide.vi/general-
certification-

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Virgin Islands 
St. Thomas Not on NASBE http://www.vide.vi/

The Virgin Islands 
Department of Education

1834 Kongens Gade St. 
Thomas, VI 00802 340-774-0100 340-775-2250 340-779-7153

http://www.v
ide.vi/general-
certification-

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Virginia

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect-

http://www.doe.virginia.go
v/

Virginia Department of 
Education

P.O. Box 2120 Richmond, VA 
23218 804-225-2420

http://www.d
oe.virginia.go
v/teaching/lic

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Washington

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect- http://www.k12.wa.us/

State of Washington 
Office of Superintendent 
of Public Instruction

Old Capitol Building P.O. Box 
47200 Olympia, WA 98504-
7200 360-725-6000 360-753-6712

http://www.k
12.wa.us/cert
ification/defa

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

West Virginia

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect- http://wvde.state.wv.us/

West Virginia Department 
of Education

1900 Kanawha Boulevard East 
Building 6, Room 358 
Charleston, WV 25305 304-558-2681 304-558-0048

http://wvde.s
tate.wv.us/ce
rtification/for

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Wisconsin

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect- http://dpi.wi.gov/

Wisconsin Department of 
Public Instruction

P.O. Box 7841, Madison, WI 
53707-7841 608-266-3390 800-441-4563 608-266-5188

http://dpi.wi.
gov/tepdl/elo

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover

Wyoming

http://www.nasbe.org/
contact-
us/directory/connect- https://edu.wyoming.gov/

Wyoming Department of 
Education

2300 Capitol Avenue Hathaway 
Building, 2nd Floor Cheyenne, 
WY 82002-2060 307-777-7675 307-777-6213 307-777-6234

chelsie.oaks@wyo.
gov

http://ptsb.st
ate.wy.us/Ap
plications/tab

http://www.nasbe.org/wp-
content/uploads/Governance-
matrix-January-2016.pdf

http://www.nasbe.org/
wp-
content/uploads/Gover



State

Alabama

Alaska

American 
Samoa

Arizona

Arkansas

California

Colorado

Connecticut

Delaware

District of 
Columbia

Florida

Georgia

Guam

Hawaii

Educator Certification Out of State Certificate Forms Background Clearance Program Information Accreditation Information Educator Certification Testing Program

https://www.alsde.edu/s
ec/ec/Pages/home.aspx

https://www.alsde.edu/sec/ec/Pag
es/outofstatecertificates-
all.aspx?navtext=Out%20of%20Stat
e%20Certificates

https://www.alsde.edu/se
c/ec/Pages/background_cl
earance-
all.aspx?navtext=Backgrou

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.uah.edu/education/education-
student-services/admission-
requirements/alabama-prospective-
teacher-testing-program

https://education.alaska.
gov/TeacherCertification
/

https://education.alaska.gov/teach
ercertification/forms/initial_outofst
ate_certification.pdf

https://education.alaska.g
ov/TeacherCertification/fi
ngerprints.html

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

https://education.alaska.gov/TeacherCerti
fication/pdf/content_area_exams.pdf

https://www.teach.org/s
tate-certification-
view/AS

https://www.teach.org/state-
certification-view/AS

https://www.teach.org/st
ate-certification-view/AS

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation https://www.ets.org/praxis/am_samoa

http://www.azed.gov/ed
ucator-certification/

http://www.azed.gov/educator-
certification/certificate-
requirement/reciprocal-certificates/

http://www.azed.gov/edu
cator-
certification/fingerprint-

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation http://www.azed.gov/hetl/resources/epp/

http://www.arkansased.
gov/divisions/human-
resources-educator-
effectiveness-and-

http://www.arkansased.gov/divisio
ns/human-resources-educator-
effectiveness-and-
licensure/educator-licensure-

http://www.arkansased.g
ov/divisions/human-
resources-educator-
effectiveness-and-

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.arkansased.gov/divisions/hu
man-resources-educator-effectiveness-
and-licensure/educator-licensure-
unit/praxis-assessments

http://www.ctc.ca.gov/
http://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/
out-of-state-app.html

http://www.ctc.ca.gov/cre
dentials/fee-and-
fingerprint.html

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/leaflet
s/cl818.pdf

http://www.cde.state.co.
us/cdeprof/licensure_aut
horization_landing

http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdepro
f/coloradoreciprocity

http://www.cde.state.co.u
s/cdeprof/fingerprints

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof/cont
ent_tests

http://www.sde.ct.gov/s
de/cwp/view.asp?a=261
3&Q=321230&sdePNavC

http://www.sde.ct.gov/sde/lib/sde/
pdf/cert/obtaining1109aw.pdf

http://www.sde.ct.gov/sd
e/cwp/view.asp?A=2613&
Q=321326

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.sde.ct.gov/sde/cwp/view.asp
?a=2613&q=321216

http://deeds.doe.k12.de.
us/

http://deeds.doe.k12.de.us/registra
tion/deeds_reg_outofstate.aspx

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

https://www.ets.org/praxis/de/requireme
nts

http://osse.dc.gov/ed-
credentials http://osse.dc.gov/node/1189315

http://osse.dc.gov/node/1
191695

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation http://osse.dc.gov/node/1189301

http://www.fldoe.org/te
aching/certification/gene
ral-cert-requirements/

http://www.fldoe.org/teaching/cert
ification/pathways-routes/certified-
teacher-or-administrator.stml

http://www.fldoe.org/tea
ching/certification/faq.st
ml

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.fldoe.org/accountability/asse
ssments/postsecondary-assessment

http://www.gapsc.com/
CurrentEducator/Current
Educator.aspx

http://www.gapsc.com/MoveToGe
orgia/MoveToGeorgia.aspx

http://www.gapsc.com/Et
hics/ProfessionalEthicsBac
kgroundCheck.aspx

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.gapsc.com/Certification/Certi
ficationLicensureAssessments/certification
LicensureAssessments.aspx

http://gcec.guam.gov/ce
rtification/ http://gcec.guam.gov/faq2/

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

https://www.ets.org/praxis/gu/requireme
nts

http://www.htsb.org/lice
nsing-permits/licensing-
permits-overview/

http://www.htsb.org/licensing-
permits/licensing-permits-
overview/ NA

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.htsb.org/licensing-
permits/licensure-tests/



State

Idaho

Illinois

Indiana

Iowa

Kansas

Kentucky

Louisiana

Maine

Maryland

Massachusett
s

Michigan

Minnesota

Mississippi

Missouri

Educator Certification Out of State Certificate Forms Background Clearance Program Information Accreditation Information Educator Certification Testing Program
http://sde.idaho.gov/cer
t-
psc/cert/apply/index.ht

http://sde.idaho.gov/cert-
psc/cert/apply/out-of-state.html

http://sde.idaho.gov/cert-
psc/cert/background-
check.html

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-
psc/cert/index.html

http://www.isbe.net/lice
nsure/html/current_pros
pective.htm

http://www.isbe.net/licensure/html
/out_of_state.htm

http://www.isbe.net/pdf/
guidance_chr.pdf

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.isbe.net/licensure/html/testi
ng.htm

http://www.doe.in.gov/li
censing/i-want-be

http://www.doe.in.gov/licensing/ou
t-state-preparatory-program

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.doe.in.gov/licensing/educator-
testing

http://www.boee.iowa.g
ov/require.html

http://www.boee.iowa.gov/forms/
outstate.pdf

http://www.boee.iowa.go
v/FPPktReq.html

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

https://www.educateiowa.gov/pk-
12/educator-quality/practitioner-
preparation

http://www.ksde.org/Ag
ency/Division-of-
Learning-
Services/Teacher-

http://www.ksde.org/Agency/Divisi
on-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-
Licensure-and-
Accreditation/Licensure/License-

http://www.ksde.org/Age
ncy/Division-of-Learning-
Services/Teacher-
Licensure-and-

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-
Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-
Accreditation/Postsecondary/Educator-
Preparation/Licensure-Testing

http://www.epsb.ky.gov/
certification/certFAQ.asp

http://www.epsb.ky.gov/certificatio
n/certFAQ.asp

http://www.epsb.ky.gov/c
ertification/certstandardr
outes.asp

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.epsb.ky.gov/assessment/inde
x.asp

http://www.teachlouisia
na.net/

https://www.teachlouisiana.net/tea
chers.aspx?PageID=12311129

https://www.teachlouisia
na.net/pdf/applications/c
ert_update.pdf

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

https://www.teachlouisiana.net/teachers.
aspx?PageID=5605

http://maine.gov/doe/ce
rt/initial/index.html

http://maine.gov/doe/cer
t/fingerprinting/index.htm
l

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://maine.gov/doe/cert/initial/require
ments.html

http://www.marylandpu
blicschools.org/about/Pa
ges/DEE/Certification/ap

http://www.marylandpublicschools.
org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/
apply/Overview.aspx

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/a
bout/Pages/DEE/Certification/testing_info
_general.aspx

https://gateway.edu.stat
e.ma.us/elar/licensurehe
lp/LicenseRequirements
CriteriaPageControl.ser

http://www.mass.gov/edu/govern
ment/departments-and-
boards/ese/programs/educator-
effectiveness/licensure/academic-

http://www.doe.mass.edu
/chri/

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.mass.gov/edu/docs/ese/educ
ator-effectiveness/licensing/guide-
competency-review-made-simple.pdf

http://www.michigan.go
v/mde/0,4615,7-140-
5683_14795-390337--

http://www.michigan.gov/documen
ts/mde/Out_Of_State_Applicants_5
34635_7.pdf

http://www.michigan.gov
/mde/0,4615,7-140-
5683_39798---,00.html

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-
140-5683_14795---,00.html

http://education.state.m
n.us/MDE/lic/apply/

http://education.state.mn.us/MDE/
lic/out/

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://education.state.mn.us/MDE/lic/tes
t/

http://www.mde.k12.ms
.us/OEL/LA http://www.mde.k12.ms.us/OEL/RL

http://www.mde.k12.ms.
us/docs/educator-
licensure/licensure-

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation http://www.mde.k12.ms.us/OEL/PTI

https://dese.mo.gov/edu
cator-
quality/certification/teac

https://dese.mo.gov/educator-
quality/certification/become-
certified-teacher

https://dese.mo.gov/educ
ator-
quality/certification/finger

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

https://dese.mo.gov/educator-
quality/educator-
preparation/assessments



State

Montana

Nebraska

Nevada

New 
Hampshire

New Jersey

New Mexico

New York

North 
Carolina

North Dakota
Northern 
Mariana 
Islands

Ohio

Oklahoma

Oregon

Pennsylvania

Educator Certification Out of State Certificate Forms Background Clearance Program Information Accreditation Information Educator Certification Testing Program
http://www.opi.mt.gov/c
ert/Materials/class1Prof
essional.html

http://www.opi.mt.gov/cert/Materi
als/class2Standard.html

http://www.opi.mt.gov/P
DF/Cert/24%20Final%20Fi
ngerprint%20Background

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.opi.mt.gov/PDF/Cert/PraxisSc
oreRequirements.pdf

https://dc2.education.ne
.gov/tc_interactive_teac
hing2/TeachingInitialCert

https://dc2.education.ne.gov/tc_int
eractive_teaching2/TeachingStateS
ubPermit.aspx

https://dc2.education.ne.
gov/tc_interactive_teachi
ng2/FingerprintCards.aspx

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

https://www.education.ne.gov/TCERT/ind
ex.html

http://www.doe.nv.gov/
Educator_Licensure/Spec
ific_Areas_of_Licensure/

http://www.doe.nv.gov/Educator_L
icensure/Reciprocity/

http://www.doe.nv.gov/E
ducator_Licensure/Backgr
ound_Process/

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensu
re/Testing_Requirements/

http://education.nh.gov/
certification/cred_forms.
htm

http://education.nh.gov/certificatio
n/documents/interstate_contract.p
df

http://www.gencourt.stat
e.nh.us/rules/state_agenc
ies/ed500.html

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://education.nh.gov/certification/doc
uments/edtestinginfo.pdf

http://www.state.nj.us/e
ducation/educators/licen
se/req/

http://www.state.nj.us/education/e
ducators/license/process/OutofStat
eNoLicense.htm

http://www.state.nj.us/ed
ucation/educators/crimhis
t/check/

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.state.nj.us/education/educat
ors/license/praxis/

http://www.ped.state.n
m.us/Licensure/2010/FA
Qs/Frequently%20Asked

http://www.ped.state.nm.us/Licens
ure/2010/FAQs/Frequently%20Aske
d%20Questions%20072710%20_2_.

http://www.ped.state.nm.
us/Licensure/2010/FAQs/
Frequently%20Asked%20

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.ped.state.nm.us/Licensure/20
10/FAQs/Frequently%20Asked%20Questio
ns%20072710%20_2_.pdf

http://www.highered.ny
sed.gov/tcert/certificate/
certprocess.html

http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tce
rt/certificate/teachrecother.html

http://www.highered.nys
ed.gov/tsei/ospra/

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/cer
tificate/certexam.html

http://www.ncpublicsch
ools.org/licensure/

http://www.ncpublicschools.org/lic
ensure/beginning/

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.ncpublicschools.org/licensure
/steps/

http://www.nd.gov/espb
/licensure/

http://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure/
docs/Out-of-
StateEducatorLicensureVisual.pdf

http://www.nd.gov/espb/
misc/faq.html

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure/testin
g.html

http://www.cnmipss.org
/certifications/

http://www.cnmipss.org/certificati
ons/

http://www.cnmipss.org/
wp-
content/uploads/2013/10

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.cnmipss.org/wp-
content/uploads/2013/10/CNMI-PSS-
PRAXIS-CUT-SCORES-updated-as-of-

http://education.ohio.go
v/Topics/Teaching/Licens
ure/Apply-for-Certificate-

http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/T
eaching/Licensure/Out-of-State-
Licensure

http://education.ohio.gov
/Topics/Teaching/Licensur
e/Additional-

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teachin
g/Licensure/Prepare-for-Certificate-
License/Educator-Licensure-Examinations

http://sde.ok.gov/sde/tr
aditional-path-oklahoma-
teacher-certification

http://sde.ok.gov/sde/traditional-
path-oklahoma-teacher-
certification

http://sde.ok.gov/sde/bg-
check

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

https://www.ok.gov/oeqa/Certification_T
esting/index.html

http://www.oregon.gov/
tspc/Pages/first-time-
license.aspx

http://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages
/Out_of_State.aspx

http://www.oregon.gov/ts
pc/Pages/Fingerprinting.a
spx

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/Testi
ng.aspx

http://www.education.p
a.gov/Teachers%20-
%20Administrators/Certi

http://www.education.pa.gov/Teac
hers%20-
%20Administrators/Certifications/P

http://www.education.pa.
gov/Teachers%20-
%20Administrators/Backg

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.education.pa.gov/Teachers%
20-
%20Administrators/Certifications/Pages/C



State

Rhode Island

South 
Carolina

South Dakota

Tennessee

Texas

Utah

Vermont

Virgin Islands 
St. Croix

Virgin Islands 
St. Thomas

Virginia

Washington

West Virginia

Wisconsin

Wyoming

Educator Certification Out of State Certificate Forms Background Clearance Program Information Accreditation Information Educator Certification Testing Program
http://www.ride.ri.gov/T
eachersAdministrators/E
ducatorCertification/tabi

http://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAd
ministrators/EducatorCertification/t
abid/632/LiveTabId/22652/Default.

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministr
ators/EducatorCertification/tabid/632/Liv
eTabId/22652/Default.aspx

http://ed.sc.gov/educato
rs/teaching-in-south-
carolina/aspiring-

http://ed.sc.gov/educators/teachin
g-in-south-carolina/out-of-state-
teachers/

http://ed.sc.gov/educator
s/teaching-in-south-
carolina/aspiring-

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/c
ertification-resources/required-
examinations/

http://doe.sd.gov/oatq/t
eachercert.aspx

http://doe.sd.gov/oatq/FAQ-
teachercertification.aspx

http://doe.sd.gov/oatq/te
achercert.aspx

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://doe.sd.gov/oatq/documents/Praxis
16b.pdf

https://www.tn.gov/edu
cation/article/apply-for-a-
new-teacher-license

https://www.tn.gov/education/arti
cle/licensing-new-to-tennessee

https://www.tn.gov/asset
s/entities/education/attac
hments/legal_memo_dcs_

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

https://www.tn.gov/education/topic/praxi
s-requirements

http://tea.texas.gov/Tex
as_Educators/Certificatio
n/Initial_Certification/Be

http://tea.texas.gov/Texas_Educato
rs/Certification/Out-of-
State_Certification/Out-of-

http://tea.texas.gov/Texas
_Educators/Certification/F
ingerprinting/

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://tea.texas.gov/Texas_Educators/Cer
tification/Educator_Testing/

http://www.schools.utah
.gov/cert/License-
Requirements/Initial-

http://www.schools.utah.gov/cert/
OOS.aspx

http://www.schools.utah.
gov/cert/License-
Requirements/Fingerprint-

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://schools.utah.gov/cert/NCLB/PRAXI
STestChart.aspx

http://education.vermon
t.gov/educator-
quality/become-a-

http://education.vermont.gov/sites
/aoe/files/documents/edu-
educator-quality-initial-license-

http://education.vermont.
gov/educator-
quality/tutorials-and-faqs

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://education.vermont.gov/educator-
quality/become-a-vermont-
educator/testing-requirements

http://www.vide.vi/gene
ral-certification-
requirements.html

http://www.vide.vi/general-
certification-requirements.html

http://www.vide.vi/24-
our-divisions/human-
resources/571-apply-

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.ets.org/praxis/vi/requirement
s

http://www.vide.vi/gene
ral-certification-
requirements.html

http://www.vide.vi/general-
certification-requirements.html

http://www.vide.vi/24-
our-divisions/human-
resources/571-apply-

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.ets.org/praxis/vi/requirement
s

http://www.doe.virginia.
gov/teaching/licensure/a
pplication.pdf

http://www.doe.virginia.gov/teachi
ng/licensure/application_info_out-
of-state_programs.pdf

http://www.doe.virginia.g
ov/teaching/licensure/lice
nsure_renewal_manual.p

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/lice
nsure/prof_teacher_assessment.pdf

http://www.k12.wa.us/c
ertification/Teacher/Not
Certified.aspx

http://www.k12.wa.us/certification
/Teacher/Residency.aspx

http://www.k12.wa.us/Pr
ofPractices/fingerprint/de
fault.aspx

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://www.k12.wa.us/certification/Teach
er/teachertesting.aspx

http://wvde.state.wv.us/
certification/forms/

http://wvde.state.wv.us/certificatio
n/forms/

http://wvde.state.wv.us/c
ertification/forms/docum
ents/Form07.pdf

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://wvde.state.wv.us/certification/for
ms/documents/AdditionalEndorsementVi
aPRAXISExameffectiveSeptember12016.p

http://dpi.wi.gov/tepdl/e
lo/in-state http://dpi.wi.gov/tepdl/elo/oos

http://dpi.wi.gov/tepdl/lic
ensing/background/faqs

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://dpi.wi.gov/tepdl/licensing/testing-
requirements

http://ptsb.state.wy.us/L
inkClick.aspx?fileticket=f
C-

http://ptsb.state.wy.us/LinkClick.as
px?fileticket=fC-
MAa_FKn0%3d&tabid=94

http://ptsb.state.wy.us/Li
censure/BecomingLicense
d/Fingerprinting/tabid/15

http://www.uah.edu/educ
ation/programs

http://www.uah.edu/educatio
n/accreditation

http://ptsb.state.wy.us/Licensure/Testing
Requirements/tabid/73/Default.aspx


